










Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,553,875.00 1,528,703.00 697,328.10 739,521.36 91,853.54 Teachers Salaries

1105 18.00 18.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 2,490.00 3,270.00 780.00-Extra Duty Hourly

1120 22,589.00 20,099.00 19,530.00 569.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 215,062.00 215,062.00 89,608.90 125,481.46 28.36-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,002.00 16,002.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,002.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 38,115.00 38,115.00 15,881.25 22,233.75 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,845,643.00 1,820,471.00 807,818.25 915,054.57 97,598.18 

2100 176,965.00 183,298.00 93,081.59 77,368.00 12,848.41 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 289,512.00 290,410.00 104,415.15 160,599.15 25,395.70 Classified Support Salaries

2201 56,298.00 41,090.00 18,621.50 24,746.89 2,278.39-Bus Driver

2205 53.00 53.00 .00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2220 7,062.00 12,489.00 9,787.33 2,701.67 Classified Support Substitute

2300 82,241.00 83,868.00 34,042.10 48,423.94 1,401.96 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 136,355.00 137,295.00 63,701.69 73,655.62 62.31-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 23,729.00 21,789.00 11,380.63 10,188.17 220.20 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 772,162.00 770,292.00 325,242.66 404,822.10 40,227.24 

3101 299,139.00 344,929.00 93,679.35 102,544.62 148,705.03 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 5,450.00 8,184.00 959.30 870.30 6,354.40 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 8,031.00 8,051.00 4,015.85 4,045.01 9.86-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 84,436.00 85,620.00 38,527.30 46,326.88 765.82 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,644.00 5,644.00 2,441.30 3,168.48 34.22 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 4,963.00 5,328.00 1,655.35 2,208.34 1,464.31 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 46,533.00 45,538.00 18,942.88 24,401.95 2,193.17 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,557.00 23,760.00 10,165.90 12,332.02 1,262.08 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,112.00 10,705.00 4,549.31 5,818.28 337.41 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 352,373.00 406,215.00 200,111.35 207,125.65 1,022.00-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 138,921.00 154,767.00 62,244.55 83,169.15 9,353.30 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,340.00 937.00 403.90 1,121.12 588.02-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 541.00 397.00 162.70 195.74 38.56 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 71,835.00 65,985.00 28,921.20 33,020.67 4,043.13 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,823.00 28,708.00 12,199.30 15,063.64 1,445.06 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 72,354.00 45,223.00 47,662.84 2,439.84-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 14,819.00 15,971.88 1,152.88-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,158,052.00 1,254,810.00 478,979.54 605,046.57 170,783.89 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 100,000.00 100,183.00 31,079.95 73,582.45 4,479.40-Textbooks

4200 104.86 88.64 193.50-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 26,973.00 33,267.00 3,305.33 17,590.97 12,370.70 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 693.18 9,256.60 4,949.78-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 1,188.14 7,060.66 1,251.20 Class Paper/Toner

4305 21,825.00 23,515.00 2,525.43 11,202.46 9,787.11 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 6,024.28 32,107.64 4,363.08 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,492.00 17,231.00 1,202.90 6,447.07 9,581.03 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 4,918.99 1,685.50 19,295.51 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 20,147.42 8,619.07 3,241.49-Vehicle FUEL

4400 30,148.00 28,811.00 2,450.88 43,695.91 17,335.79-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 303,858.00 311,427.00 73,641.36 211,336.97 26,448.67 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 87,511.53 63,949.63 24,999.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 44,642.00 45,251.00 8,230.95 19,626.45 17,393.60 Travel & Conferences

5300 1,327.00 6,068.00 954.00 8,226.60 3,112.60-Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 53,030.85 2,049.15 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 90,183.00 43,772.25 40,172.65 6,238.10 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 4,501.96 2,239.76 6,071.28 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 38,253.10 21,746.90 4,350.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 47,214.03 7,785.97 10,000.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 11,816.68 3,183.32 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 94,512.00 106,450.00 13,308.56 1,368.61 91,772.83 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 2,500.00 4,300.00 1,364.38 950.00 1,985.62 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 866.50 6,837.50 626.00-Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 323.78 2,176.22 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 7,700.00 9,300.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 5,885.45 5,397.42 878.13 Solid Waste Tax

5890 437,634.00 551,736.00 257,253.46 162,803.45 131,679.09 Contracts/Servic

5899 8,958.82 2,336.69 11,295.51-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,578.07 1,296.93 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 4,741.19 2,120.43 10,390.38 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,124,893.00 1,258,083.00 542,332.86 413,978.08 301,772.06 

6400 129,944.00 131,818.00 6,769.42 86,794.71 38,253.87 Equipment

6500 209,420.00 209,420.00 209,420.00 Equipment Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 6000 339,364.00 341,238.00 6,769.42 86,794.71 247,673.87 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 6,248.25- 110,698.25 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 200,000.00 .00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 61,553.00 61,553.00 61,553.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 300,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 666,003.00 441,003.00 .00 6,248.25- 447,251.25 

1,331,755.16 6,209,975.00 6,197,324.00 2,234,784.09 2,630,784.75 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,610.00 69,329.00 35,925.66 33,718.56 315.22-Classified Support Salaries

3202 7,635.00 7,249.00 3,602.75 3,560.07 86.18 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,377.00 3,910.00 2,032.62 1,897.57 20.19-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,024.00 915.00 475.37 443.80 4.17-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 13,840.00 13,774.00 6,920.20 6,853.74 .06 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 49.00 34.00 17.95 16.85 .80-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,746.00 2,452.00 1,274.73 1,190.05 12.78-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 29,671.00 28,334.00 14,323.62 13,962.08 48.30 

4340 7,924.00 9,011.00 2,304.62 3,410.45 3,295.93 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 20,021.21 23,862.84 1,873.95 Food

Total for Object 4000 58,682.00 59,769.00 22,325.83 27,273.29 10,169.88 

5200 710.00 1,413.61 703.61-Travel & Conferences

5600 2,279.00 2,800.00 3,672.07 872.07-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 121.28 288.28 846.44 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 421.00 288.63 132.37 Communications

Total for Object 5000 4,456.00 5,987.00 121.28 5,926.59 60.87-

9,842.09 163,419.00 163,419.00 72,696.39 80,880.52 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 300,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Equipment Replacement

475,000.00 500,000.00 475,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,822,597.25 6,879,394.00 6,841,743.00 2,307,480.48 2,711,665.27 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=89638&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2016-2017

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2015-2016 181 63 87 22 21 9 included in site # 383

1st Day 2016-2017 177 57 97 26 23 1 included in site # 381

2016 CALPADS included in site #

Month

September 1 179 57 97 23 23 3 included in site # 382

October 2 176 59 98 23 24 3 included in site # 383

November 3 173 60 98 23 23 3 included in site # 380

December 4 173 60 98 23 23 3 included in site # 380

January 5 177 59 98 22 24 3 included in site # 383

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2015-16 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P2 ADA 362.36 0 11.26

2016-17 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P1 ADA 360.66 1.73 14.87

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2016-17

Enrollment difference from June 10, 2016, to
January 20, 2017:  0

Long Term ISP:
LES   8
LHS  1

SCOE P-1:
Extended Year     .86
Special Day Class .87

Prepared by sroberts 2/7/2017 Page 1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

January 17, 2017 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:40 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President     
 Ms. Patty Hall, Vice President 

Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Member 
 

ABSENT:   Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 
 Mr.  Allen Wright, Clerk 
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/DRYDEN 
  3/0 
 
D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Weather Related Issues 
b. Testing procedures for CAASPP – Marlene Mongolo, District Testing Coordinator reported that 

schools will begin interim assessments.  Loyalton High School has scheduled math and ELA 
interims on February 2 and 3.  Mrs. Mongolo will train with LHS on January 24 at their staff 
meeting. New science testing: 2017 - field test; 2018 - pilot tests; for 2019 - live tests. 

c. Window Replacement – Initial Stages 
d. Governor’s Budget Update – February Cash Analysis presentation 
e. Interdistrict Attendance Variance 

 
2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary Balance through 12/31/16 
b. Fourth Month Enrollments for the 2016-2017 School Year 

 
3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 
 Tom Jones, Loyalton High School Site Administrator, stated that the recent storms and school closures 

led to a decision to postpone finals to January 23.  Also, the storm revealed four leaks in the roof. 
 Robin Bolle, Downieville Lead Teacher, announced a PLC training scheduled for this Friday based on 

Renaissance.  Downieville is proceeding with finals this week. One student enrolled and another will 
be leaving at the end of the month. 

 Andrea Ceresola, Loyalton Elementary School Site Administrator, announced that the basketball 
tourney was a success.  Five new students enrolled; two are EL and the EL aide is supporting those 
families. (The addition of an EL aide has been advantageous.) This Friday’s PLC focus will be to 
review all curriculum. 

 
4. Board Members’ Report – None 
 
5. Public Comment –  

a. Current location - None 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Special Meeting (Rescheduled Regular Meeting) 
January 17, 2017 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

b. Videoconference location- None 
 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held December 13, 2016 
2. Approval of the Board Report – Checks Dated 12/01/2016 through 12/31/2016 
3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending  

December 31, 2016.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall 
report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the 
county superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district.  No complaints 
regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of 
facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District during the quarter ending 
December 31, 2016.   

4. Authorization to submit Consolidated Application and Reporting System, Winter Release 
5. Approval of Letter of Agency for K-12 High Speed Network 

  HALL/DRYDEN 
  3/0 

 
F. ACTION ITEMS  
 

1.  Unfinished Business and General Orders 
 
1617-110 Approval of Board Bylaw 9320, Meetings and Notice 
  DRYDEN/HALL 
  3/0 
 

2.   New Business 
 
1617-111 Approval of Student Accountability Report Cards, 2015-2016 

a. Downieville Elementary 
b. Downieville Jr./Sr. High School 
c. Loyalton Elementary School 
d. Loyalton High School 
e. Sierra Pass Continuation School 

  HALL/DRYDEN 
  3/0 

 
1617-112 Approval of Loyalton Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 HALL/DRYDEN 
 3/0 
 
1617-113 Approval of Out of State Field Trip, Loyalton High School Ag Class, Destination: National 

FFA Convention, Indianapolis, IN & Washington DC 
 HALL/DRYDEN 
 3/0 
 
1617-114 Mid-Year Update: Superintendent Goals  

Handout 
DRYDEN again requested that an Intruder Drill organized by the Sheriff’s Department with 
onsite training be scheduled for staff. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Special Meeting (Rescheduled Regular Meeting) 
January 17, 2017 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

 
1617-115 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into a Lease Agreement with GTE Mobilnet of 

California Limited Partnership, dba, Verizon Wireless for Proposed Verizon Wireless Monopine 
Site located at: 305 S Lincoln St., Sierraville, CA 96126 

 HALL/DRYDEN 
 3/0 
 
1617-116 Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Financial Audit 
 DRYDEN/HALL 
 3/0 
 
1617-117 Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with SmartWatt, Inc. 
 DRYDEN/HALL 
 3/0 
 
   BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 
  HALL motioned to approve 1617-118 through and including 1617-125.   
 DRYDEN seconded. 
 3/0 
 
1617-118 Approval of Administrative Regulation 1340 Access to District Records, revision 
1617-119 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3543 Transportation Safety and Emergencies, revision 
1617-120 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program, revision 
1617-121 Approval of BP and AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment, revision 
1617-122 Approval of BP and AR 4119.11, 4219.11, 4319.11, Sexual Harassment, revision 
1617-123 Approval of Board Policy 5030 Student Wellness, revision 
1617-124 Approval of Administrative Regulation 5111.1 District Residency, revision 
1617-125 Approval of Board Policy 5116.2 Involuntary Student Transfers, new 
 
G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
 1.  Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 14, 2017, at Downieville School, 130 School 

St., Downieville, CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and the Regular 
Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of Education meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 
 2.  Suggested Agenda items 

a. Single Plan for Student Achievement (LHS, DVL, SP) 
b. Cash analysis presentation-Asquith 

 
H. ADJOURN at 7:37 pm 

DRYDEN/HALL 
3/0 
 
 

               
___________________________________  __________________________________ 
Allen Wright, Clerk     Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent  



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081337 01/05/2017 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 Toner 145.39 

01-4302 Paper 1,273.88 

Staffroom color copier 15.79 

01-4330 Paper 21.92 1,456.98 

00081338 01/10/2017 A & A HEATING, INC. 01-5600 Repairing heater in Gym Office 440.00 

00081339 01/10/2017 A-1 CHEMICAL INC. 01-4320 Paper Towels 456.87 

00081340 01/10/2017 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 96.90 

00081341 01/10/2017 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 35.70 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 18.44 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 374.46 428.60 

00081342 01/10/2017 AVAYA, INC 01-5600 PHONE SYSTEM LOY/DVL 214.24 

00081343 01/10/2017 ROBIN BOLLE 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 406.52 

00081344 01/10/2017 KATRINA BOSWORTH 01-5200 PER DIEM 29.00 

00081345 01/10/2017 BSN SPORTS 01-4320 BACKBOARD/GOAL 591.20 

00081346 01/10/2017 CARSON-DELLOSA PLUBLISHING CO. 01-4300 ISP SUPPLIES 352.31 

00081347 01/10/2017 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,372.99 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,582.56 

00081348 01/10/2017 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-5600 DISHWASHER REPAIR 1,074.43 

00081349 01/10/2017 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5890 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION 1,125.00 

01-5899 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION 125.00 1,250.00 

00081350 01/10/2017 CALEB DORSEY 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 405.68 

00081351 01/10/2017 DOUBLE TREE HOTEL 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 702.34 

00081352 01/10/2017 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 40.00 

00081353 01/10/2017 FEATHER FALLS CASINO & LODGE 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 98.79 

00081354 01/10/2017 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 1,685.40 

00081355 01/10/2017 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 148.89 

00081356 01/10/2017 RACHEL GUFFIN 01-5200 PER DIEM 29.00 

00081357 01/10/2017 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 929.69 

00081358 01/10/2017 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00081359 01/10/2017 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 6,054.96 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 266.51 6,321.47 

00081360 01/10/2017 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 341.34 

00081361 01/10/2017 HILLARY LOZANO 01-5200 PER DIEM 29.00 

00081362 01/10/2017 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,105.34 

00081363 01/10/2017 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 27.00 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 687.32 714.32 

00081364 01/10/2017 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

37.50 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081365 01/10/2017 NASCO MODESTO CORP. 01-4301 Supplies 513.17 

01-4305 art supplies 1,448.53 1,961.70 

00081366 01/10/2017 NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 76-9571 WORKER'S COMP 24,301.25 

00081367 01/10/2017 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 Supplies 164.39 

00081368 01/10/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Estimated Electrical 2,308.46 

00081369 01/10/2017 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 MATH TEXT/WORKBOOKS 1,428.40 

00081370 01/10/2017 PLUMAS COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 01-5300 MEMBERSHIP DUES 20.00 

00081371 01/10/2017 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 17.12 

00081372 01/10/2017 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00081373 01/10/2017 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00081374 01/10/2017 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 496.10 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 9.90 506.00 

00081375 01/10/2017 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Supplies 100.98 

00081376 01/10/2017 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 77.94 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 58.46 136.40 

00081377 01/10/2017 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 15.00 

00081378 01/10/2017 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 10,097.31 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 1,666.65 11,763.96 

00081379 01/10/2017 SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5840 PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES 2,300.00 

00081380 01/10/2017 SMALL SCHOOL DIST. ASSN. 01-5300 MEMBERSHIP 600.00 

00081381 01/10/2017 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-5300 AUX FEES 250.00 

01-9535 JAN 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 11,986.00 

76-9576 JAN 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 62,851.76 75,087.76 

00081382 01/10/2017 U.S. BANK 01-4100 Supplies 625.57-

01-4200 Books for Shop class 8.67 

01-4300 Survey Maps 90.00 

01-4301 Teachers Books 64.48 

01-4302 Printer supplies 205.07 

01-4320 AIR PURIFIER 234.29 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

COMPUTER 49.98 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.43 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 8.90 

01-4350 Replacement Key (SPARE) 259.29 

01-4400 COMPUTER 1,636.76 

01-5600 LIFT RENTAL 579.41 

01-5890 VEHICLE INFO 19.95 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081382 01/10/2017 U.S. BANK 01-5890 WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 11.09 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.15 2,585.89 

00081383 01/10/2017 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 35.49 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 795.21 830.70 

00081384 01/10/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 116.86 

00081385 01/10/2017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 697.56 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 1,396.91 

Fuel 17.89 

Fuel for Maintenance 73.26 

01-5200 FUEL 79.10 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 67.95 

01-5899 FUEL 14.01 2,346.68 

00081386 01/10/2017 WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-9510 15-16 TUITION 90,784.75 

00081387 01/10/2017 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4350 Car Services 219.35 

00081388 01/10/2017 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 6.75 

Total Number of Checks 52 241,210.27 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 46 150,193.46 01

Cafeteria Fund 5 3,176.48 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 87,840.33 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 52 241,210.27 

.00 

241,210.27 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  7 2017  8:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District























































































1 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Superintendent Evaluation 2016-17 

 
Please use the sections below to complete the performance evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools for the 2016-
2017 school year.  
 
1. District, School, and Staff Culture 
 

In year four, continue to establish a professional, supportive environment for all staff and the 
Board of Education with superintendent that permeates all interaction in order to deliver a 
quality education for all district students. 

 
   Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 
 
  Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
2. Management of Operations and Fiscal Services 
 

a. Live within budgetary means with balance of fiscal integrity, program enhancement, 
and competitive compensation. Stabilize overall budget. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
b. Provide quality mentorship and guidance to new site principals; continue to improve 

internal and external site communication. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

c. Maintain momentum on Prop 39 contract and identification of projects to pursue at various 
sites in the District. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 



2 
 

d. Coordinate the transition of a mid-year retirement at Downieville School in the area of plant 
maintenance/custodial. Create tight systems with new Lead Teacher. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
e.  Explore and enhance improvements to the itinerant areas of LHS. 
 

  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
f. Work with the Board to identify, recruit, and mentor the new Business Manager during the 

fiscal year for an April retirement of current employee. 
 

  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

3. Educational Program 
 

a. Explore multiple opportunities for our schools to invite parents and other supporters of 
our students to partner in embellishing the student experience. Enhance the School Site 
Councils to directly contribute to the LCAP and other mandated documents. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
b. Lead and coordinate Downieville WASC Self-Study process for November visit.  

 
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 



3 
 

c. Interface with the Sierra Schools Foundation as they continue to grow and support new 
programs and opportunities for students throughout the County. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
d. Enhance the direct peer to peer coaching model by supporting new Curriculum 

Coordinator with communication and feedback. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  »»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
e. Implement a professional development plan to address and prepare for testing, statewide 

standards, new textbooks/curriculum, and the teaching methodologies needed to reach our 
students with these new components. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
f. Research and monitor the viability and vision of the high school master schedules at both 

high schools for desired breadth and 21st Century learning opportunities. 
 

  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
g. Continue to deepen relationships with other County agencies and be an active participant in 

County affairs both informal and formal. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 



4 
 

h. Continue to deepen relationships with other County agencies and be an active 
participant in County affairs both informal and formal. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
i. Provide more public relations materials directly to local media. 

 
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
j. Explore opportunities to promote District to attract increased enrollment. 

 
   Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
 Optional Comment: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 










	02_14_17_SPJUSD_AGENDA
	Letter from SingletonAuman
	SPJUSD Jan2017 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	Enrollments 2016_17_fifth month
	01-17-17 SPJUSD Minutes
	SPJUSD Jan2017 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00081337
	00081338
	00081339
	00081340
	00081341
	00081342
	00081343
	00081344
	00081345
	00081346
	00081347
	00081348
	00081349
	00081350
	00081351
	00081352
	00081353
	00081354
	00081355
	00081356
	00081357
	00081358
	00081359
	00081360
	00081361
	00081362
	00081363
	00081364
	00081365
	00081366
	00081367
	00081368
	00081369
	00081370
	00081371
	00081372
	00081373
	00081374
	00081375
	00081376
	00081377
	00081378
	00081379
	00081380
	00081381
	00081382
	00081383
	00081384
	00081385
	00081386
	00081387
	00081388

	2
	01
	13
	76



	LHS Single Plan
	Western Governors Univ_Jan 2017
	DirectDigitalControls_CPU_LHS
	Superintendent Eval Form_2017
	SierraTrans
	SierraTrans2
	PestMgmtPlan_2017



